
1 
 

                                                   MINUTES 
                           General Government Committee 

                           County Board Room 
Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                10:00 a.m. Thursday, September 6, 2018 
 

Meeting called to order by Vice Chair Arcand @ 10:02 a.m. 
Members present: 
 
Attendee Name Title Status 

Brian Masters Chair Absent 
Russ Arcand Vice Chair Present 

Dean Johansen Supervisor Present 

Larry Jepsen Supervisor Present 
Chris Nelson Supervisor Present 

   
Also present: Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; and Jeff Fuge, Interim County Administrator/Corporation 
Counsel.   
                                                                       
Approval of Agenda- Vice Chair Arcand called for a motion to approve the agenda as published. Motion 
(Jepsen/Johansen) to approve agenda as published. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
  
Approval of Minutes- Vice Chair Arcand called for a motion to approve the minutes of the August 16, 
2018 meeting as published. Motion (Jepsen/Johansen) to approve the minutes. Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment – No Public comment was received by committee. 

Reports and Presentations 

Committee received printed financial information from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding the Solid 
Waste/Recycling Center. Committee held discussion. Interim Administrator Fuge recommended that the 
committee conduct a program review Solid Waste/Recycling Center. Supervisor Jepsen suggested 
committee tour the recycling center.  Interim Administrator Fuge will set up a future meeting possibly 
on a Friday to include Ms. Peterson (Director of Parks & Buildings) and set up a tour of the recycling 
center. 

Committee received information from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding legal expenses incurred 
from use of outside counsel concerning ordinance revisions and Board of Adjustment cases.  Since 
March of 2018, the County has incurred approximately $10,000 expense for outside legal counsel 
expenses. Currently the County budget does not have a line item or budget allowance providing for legal 
expenses for the Board of Adjustment legal costs. 

Recommendation on Northwestern Wisconsin Electric Offer to Donate Clam Falls Dam 
Committee received information from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding an offer from Northwestern 
Wisconsin Electric to donate Clam Falls Dam to the County.     

  



2 
 

Motion (Nelson/Jepsen) to recommend to the County Board to reject the offer currently proposed by 
Northwestern Wisconsin Electric but continue a discussion with Northwestern Wisconsin Electric and 
the Town of Clam Falls regarding the future of the Clam Falls Dam. Vice Chair Arcand called for a voice 
vote on said motion. Motion to recommend to the County Board to reject the offer currently proposed 
by Northwestern Wisconsin Electric but continue a discussion with Northwestern Wisconsin Electric and 
the Town of Clam Falls regarding the future of the Clam Falls Dam carried by majority voice vote with 
one opposed.  

Interim Administrator Fuge will contact Clam Falls Town Board Chair regarding Clam Falls Dam 
information.  

Committee received information regarding the budget process and timeline of budget process from 
Interim Administrator Fuge. 
 
Next agenda: 

Information Technology Presentation 

Further information regarding Clam Falls Dam & Northwestern Wisconsin Electric   

Resolution No 68-18: Resolution to Lease “Little Red Schoolhouse” on County Fairgrounds to the St Croix 
Falls Historical Society 

Solid Waste/Recycling Center program review/tour of center 

Consideration of 2019 Budget  
 
Next meeting:  October  11, 2018 @ 10:00 a.m.  
 
Adjourn 
 
Motion (Johansen/Nelson) to adjourn. Vice Chair Arcand called for a voice vote on the motion to 
adjourn. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Meeting adjourned 10:50 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Sharon Jorgenson 
County Clerk  
 

 





PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

 Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 

1 

AMENDED AGENDA AND NOTICE OF MEETING 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE 

Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
County Board Room 

Thursday, September 6, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. 
A quorum of the County Board may be present 

1Amendments Added or Revised in Amended Notice Issued September 4, 2018 
Materials: August 16, 2018 Minutes 

1. Call to order –Chairman Masters
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Minutes for August 16, 2018
4. Public Comment (3 minutes)
5. Receipt of Information from Supervisors not seated as Committee Members
6. Reports and Presentations

a. Solid Waste/Recycling Center Analysis
7. 1Review Legal Expense of Outside Counsel Concerning Ordinance Revisions and Board of

Adjustment Cases
8. 1Recommendations Concerning Northwestern Wisconsin Electric Offer to Donate Clam Falls

Dam
9. Review and Revise 2018 Committee Work Plan
10. Identification of Subject Matters for Upcoming Meetings
11. Adjourn

This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities wishing to 
attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-485-9226) at least 24 hours in advance of 
the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be made. Requests are confidential. 

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/








PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
 W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                                                       Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 

1 

 
 

AGENDA AND NOTICE OF MEETING 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE 

Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
County Board Room 

Thursday, September 6, 2018, at 10:00 a.m.  
A quorum of the County Board may be present 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Materials: August 16, 2018 Minutes 
 
1. Call to order –Chairman Masters 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes for August 16, 2018 
4. Public Comment (3 minutes) 
5. Receipt of Information from Supervisors not seated as Committee Members  
6. Reports and Presentations 

a. Consideration, Review, and Recommendations Regarding 2019 Budget  
b. Solid Waste/Recycling Center Analysis 

7. Review and Revise 2018 Committee Work Plan 
8. Identification of Subject Matters for Upcoming Meetings  
9. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities wishing to 
attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-485-9226) at least 24 hours in advance of 
the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be made. Requests are confidential. 
 
 
 

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


1 

    MINUTES 
     General Government Committee 

     County Board Room 
Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

 10:00 a.m. Thursday, August 16, 2018 

Meeting called to order by Chair Masters @ 10:02 a.m. 
Members present: 

Attendee Name Title Status 

Brian Masters Chair Present 
Russ Arcand Vice Chair Present 

Dean Johansen Supervisor Present 

Larry Jepsen Supervisor Present 
Chris Nelson Supervisor Present 

Also present: Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; Jeff Fuge, Interim County Administrator/Corporation 
Counsel; Maggie Wickre, Finance Director; Andrea Jerrick, Employee Relations Director/Deputy County 
Administrator; and member of the press.   

Approval of Agenda- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve the agenda as published. Motion 
(Jepsen/Johansen) to approve agenda as published. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Approval of Minutes- Chair Masters called for a motion to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2018 
meeting as published. Motion (Arcand/Masters) to approve the minutes. Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 

Public Comment – No Public comment was received by committee. 

Presentations 

Committee received information from Vince Netherland, Economic Development Corporation regarding 
a proposal for a County-wide housing study and infrastructure analysis through regional planning. Study 
will identify detailed housing needs in various communities and provide detailed information regarding 
housing needs for developers wanting to invest in and build various types of housing. University of 
Wisconsin and West Central Regional Planning will be involved in the housing study. Villages, cities and 
towns will be contacted and have the opportunity to participate in the study. Committee received hand-
out regarding housing study/analysis done in Barron County. 

The cost for the County to participate in the study would be approximately $10,000 for 2019. 

Motion (Jepsen/Arcand ) for the County Administrator and Economic Development Corporation 
Coordinator to develop a resolution regarding having Polk County participate in the proposal for a 
County-wide housing study. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on said motion. Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  

Committee received program overview of Employee Relations Department and an overview of the 
Budget process from Employee Relations Director/Deputy County Administrator Jerrick. Committee 
received information regarding cross section and demographics of current and future workforce. 
Committee received information regarding the budget process and timeline of budget process. 



2 

Committee received information regarding Accounts Receivable and Collections Policies and practices 
from Finance Director Maggie Wickre. Committee received an Accounts Receivable Aging Report and a 
report detailing departments that are using the State Debt collection system for outstanding amounts 
owing.  Committee received information from Finance Director Wickre regarding the use of the State 
Debt collection system by various departments. Committee received information from Interim 
Administrator Fuge regarding collections policies and amounts owed to Golden Age Manor.  

Committee received report on Emergency Housing Initiative from Interim Administrator Fuge. 

Recommendations on Proposed Resolutions 
Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  52-18: Resolution Concerning the Closure of Lime Quarry 
Operations and the Future Use or Disposition of Lime Quarry Assets. Committee received information 
from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding resolution.   Sponsor of Resolution No. 52-18 agreed to pull 
resolution due to proposed Resolution No. 67-18: Resolution Concerning Business Plan for Continuing 
Operation of Lime Quarry.  

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  67-18: Resolution Concerning Business Plan for 
Continuing Operation of Lime Quarry.  Committee received information from Interim Administrator 
Fuge regarding the resolution.  Motion (Arcand/Nelson) to approve Resolution No. 67-18 and 
recommend for passage to the County Board. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to 
recommend Resolution No. 67-18 to the County Board. Motion to approve Resolution No. 67-18 and 
recommend for passage to the County Board carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  68-18: Resolution to Lease “Little Red Schoolhouse” on 
County Fairgrounds to the St Croix Falls Historical Society.  Committee received information from 
Interim Administrator Fuge regarding the resolution.  Supervisor Prichard, sponsor of Resolution No. 68-
18 asked that the resolution be deferred so he can present information to the committee regarding the 
resolution. Resolution No. 68-18 will be placed on September agenda. 

Chairman Masters called for a recess at 11:32 a.m.  Chairman Masters called meeting back to order at 
11:35 a.m. 

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  73-18: Resolution to Adopt Master Fee Schedule for 
2019 Budget Proposal. Committee received fee schedules and information from Interim Administrator 
Fuge regarding resolution.  Motion (Jepsen/Johansen) to approve Resolution No. 73-18 and recommend 
for passage to the County Board. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to recommend 
Resolution No. 73-18 to the County Board. Motion to approve Resolution No. 73-18 and recommend for 
passage to the County Board carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Recommendation on proposed Resolution No.  74-18: Resolution to Authorize Agreement with Polk 
County K-9 Association for Allocation of Donations in Support of Polk County Sheriff K-9 Unit. Committee 
received information from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding resolution.  Motion (Nelson/Arcand) to 
approve Resolution No. 74-18 and recommend for passage to the County Board. Chairman Masters 
called for a voice vote on the motion to recommend Resolution No. 74-18 to the County Board. Motion 



3 

to approve Resolution No. 74-18 and recommend for passage to the County Board carried by unanimous 
voice vote.  

Next agenda: 

Resolution No 68-18: Resolution to Lease “Little Red Schoolhouse” on County Fairgrounds to the St Croix 
Falls Historical Society 

Solid Waste/Recycling Center financial analysis 

Consideration of 2019 Budget 

Next meeting September 6, 2018 @ 10:00 a.m. 

Adjourn 

Motion (Johansen/Nelson) to adjourn. Chairman Masters called for a voice vote on the motion to 
adjourn. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Meeting adjourned 11:51 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sharon Jorgenson 
County Clerk 


	Gen Gov Minutes 9-6-18
	Gen Gov 9-18 Recycling Analysis
	GG Agenda & Packet for 9-6-18 web
	Gen Government Agenda 9-6-18
	Gen Gov Minutes 8-16-2018


